

CTRL-A General Meeting #7 – June 13/2011

On The Agenda

- Show 2 Recap
- Hot Pot
- Publicity
- Show 3
- Other Business
- APMM/Adjourn

[Meeting called to order at **6:00 PM**]

Show 2

- Everything was a bit late, but it worked out.
- Events – MC is not a great location for events, there's not enough space. EIT (show 3) should be much better for this.
- Weiss Schwarz tournament went well, need to remember to check memberships.

Hot Pot

- Ingredients will be there, but we'll be using normal pots.
- There will be ice cream.

Publicity

- Math News – our article was in the latest production!
 - o Exec list will send out more e-mails to discuss future articles/comics.
- KWChannel One will run another ad for us before show 3.
- We need more membership cards and business cards – Dylan will get in touch with Alcina.
- We should laminate the posters – Josh will get a couple laminated.

Show 3

- Schedule will be done for next week.
- Chaos TCG Tournament may be rescheduled.
- We'll try to get place in EIT to store our stuff overnight.
- Emergency Lights – we'll turn them off ourselves if they become a nuisance.

Other Business

- Button maker is once again tabled to the next meeting.
- DVD Library – need to hear back from Karl about his DVD's before we move forward with that.
- EMC
 - o We've met with Ron, and we'll reconsider the agreement such that both parties are happy.
- ConBravo – we're still waiting to hear back about the Gym Leader squad.

- Membership should be more thoroughly checked for future tournaments and events.
- As for membership benefits – maybe twice a term, or every show?
 - o We'll try Hot Chocolate for Show 4.

[Approved Meeting Minutes from **June 06/2011**]

[Motion to Adjourn passed at **6:31 PM**]